
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  August 15, 2024 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIONS  

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 
no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of 
Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the 
Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received 
a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation. 

INITIAL ACCREDITATION 

School School # City State No. of 
Years Effective Date 

Sam Beauford Woodworking Institute M074019 Adrian MI 3 Aug 2024 

 

RENEWAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School School # City State No. of 
Years Effective Date 

Aviation Institute of Maintenance M067730 Philadelphia PA 5 Aug 2023 

Gemological Institute of America B001412 New York NY 5 Feb 2024 

Colorado School of Healing Arts M070156 Lakewood CO 5 Aug 2023 

Industrial Technical College M070529 Humacao PR 5 Feb 2023 

Learnet Academy M073056 Los Angeles CA 5 Oct 2023 

Lincoln Technical Institute B001422 South 
Plainfield NJ 5 Aug 2024 

Lincoln Technical Institute B000196 Union NJ 5 Feb 2024 

Lincoln Technical Institute B073085 Paramus NJ 5 May 2023 

Make-Up Designory M070526 Burbank CA 5 Feb 2023 

Fortis College M000288 Cuyahoga Falls OH 5 Apr 2023 

 


